From: Buffy Wicks <bounce@bounce.myngp.com> On Behalf Of Buffy Wicks
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 7:34 AM

To: Capitol Morning Report <morningreport@capitolmr.com>

Subject: Big announcement (VIDEO)

BUFFY WICKS

Assemblymember, District 15

When | ran to represent the 15th District in the California State Assembly in
2018, | promised to hit the ground running, addressing the toughest and most
pressing issues facing our community and state—since getting to Sacramento,

that’s what I've done.

| love my job, and | want to keep working for you. That’s why I’'m running for re-

election in 2020.

Watch my brand-new announcement video below, then click here to chip

in towards my re-election.


https://act.myngp.com/el/3B-G9WXn9f9orBURvtbPTy6l8ZEF5dHGcTVqjLtY6e0=/25c9nv_dx3c5bpN90ZfuA_E47fuWgIV_XWnZEiGp5Mo=?am=&recipientId=KUPZpJTiQM8k2TW0hYBLG3&email=morningreport@capitolmr.com
https://act.myngp.com/el/3B-G9WXn9f9orBURvtbPTy6l8ZEF5dHGcTVqjLtY6e0=/25c9nv_dx3c5bpN90ZfuA_E47fuWgIV_XWnZEiGp5Mo=?am=&recipientId=KUPZpJTiQM8k2TW0hYBLG3&email=morningreport@capitolmr.com

In the last six months, I've fought for working families in the 15th District and

across California—authoring and sponsoring progressive bills encouraging
affordable housing, increasing funding for our public schools, tripling state
funding for community-based gun violence reduction programs, expanding

access to CalFresh benefits, and so much more.

I’m very proud of the work we’ve done, but there’s so much more | want to
do. Will you stand with me in 2020?

Chip in today to help me fight for the families of the 15th District.

If we stand together, if we organize together, we can create the change we want

to see in our communities.


https://act.myngp.com/el/3B-G9WXn9f9orBURvtbPTy6l8ZEF5dHGcTVqjLtY6e0=/25c9nv_dx3c5bpN90ZfuA_E47fuWgIV_XWnZEiGp5Mo=?am=&recipientId=KUPZpJTiQM8k2TW0hYBLG3&email=morningreport@capitolmr.com
https://act.myngp.com/el/3B-G9WXn9f9orBURvtbPTy6l8ZEF5dHGcTVqjLtY6e0=/25c9nv_dx3c5bpN90ZfuA_E47fuWgIV_XWnZEiGp5Mo=?am=&recipientId=KUPZpJTiQM8k2TW0hYBLG3&email=morningreport@capitolmr.com
https://act.myngp.com/el/3B-G9WXn9f9orBURvtbPTy6l8ZEF5dHGcTVqjLtY6e0=/25c9nv_dx3c5bpN90ZfuA_E47fuWgIV_XWnZEiGp5Mo=?am=&recipientId=KUPZpJTiQM8k2TW0hYBLG3&email=morningreport@capitolmr.com
https://act.myngp.com/el/3B-G9WXn9f9orBURvtbPTy6l8ZEF5dHGcTVqjLtY6e0=/0YEXXNF6qrFClCiCLi_G6K99cfLVqnLa-mdCFYSkaks=

Thank you for your support and I'll see you on the campaign trail!

Buffy
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